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   BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 

1-800-822-6228 – WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV 
  
PETITION TO AMEND THE: 
 

 

HUNTINGTON BEACH ENERGY PROJECT  Docket No. 12-AFC-02C  
  

  
    

ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF’S COMMENT REGARDING SCHEDULE 

  

On November 21, 2016 the South Coast Air Quality Management District published the 

Final Determination of Compliance for the Huntington Beach Energy Project.  Staff 

appreciates the tremendous effort the Air District has put forth to address late project 

changes and comments on the Preliminary Determination of Compliance.  

 

On November 22, the Committee filed a Memorandum indicating that the Evidentiary 

Hearing set for November 30, 2016 is cancelled. The Committee stated its preference to 

conduct a single Evidentiary Hearing on all issues in both Parts 1 and 2 of the FSA. 

Within minutes of that filing, the project owner filed a Proposed Schedule. Having read 

and considered the Project Owner’s Proposed Schedule, staff agrees with the dates as 

proposed and will make every effort to publish the FSA Part 2 prior to December 9, 2016.  

   

DATED:  November 22, 2016 Respectfully submitted, 

   

     Original Signed by   
   KEVIN W. BELL 
   Senior Staff Counsel 
       California Energy Commission 
       1516 9th Street 
       Sacramento, CA 95817 
       Ph: (916) 654-3855 
       email: Kevin.W.Bell@energy.ca.gov 

mailto:Kevin.W.Bell@energy.ca.gov
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